Cisco-Linksys LLC

121 Theory Drive Irvine, CA 92717 (USA)
Phone:949-26-1288 Fax:949-823-3002

Date: 2006/7/26

FCC ID: Q87-WRVS4400N

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: Short-term confidentiality request regarding application for certification of
FCC ID: 087-WRVS4400N

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission’s public notice, we request short-term
Confidential treatment for the following information until 45 days after the Grant Date of
Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External Photos
Internal Photos
Test Setup Photos
User Manual

Sincerely yours,

Jennifer Yu/Associate Engineer
Cisco-Linksys LLC
Tel: (949)823-3188
Fax: (949)823-3002
jennyu@cisco.com



